Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 3:02 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [REJECT CLAIM] Your ref: 6049637746SG // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX 7594A (Ol)

& SHA 3694C (TP) ON 01/12/2019

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Asher,

Video footage show clearly third party change lane, hence please proceed to reject theclaim.

Thank you

Kind regards
Norsiah

Norsiah Md Noor

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419-1606

Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 3:38 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] [REJECT CLAIM] Your ref: 6049637746SG // ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX 7594A (Ol) & SHA 3694C
(TP) ON 01/12/2019



This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Your ref: 6049637746SG
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKX 7594A (Ol) & SHA 3694C (TP) ON 01/12/2019

We refer to the above matter.
TP reported that Ol filter into his lane after turning collided into his vehicle
Ol reported that TP filter into his lane after turning collided into his vehicle

Third party video uploaded in merimen clearly show that third party making a right turn and filter to the left after the
turn, the lane insured travel have the right to go to 1° lane or 2™.

Enclosed a copy of the sketch of the accident location for your easy reference.
We are of the opinion that the liability in not third party favour.
In view of the above, we are intending to reject TP claim.

For your approval/ comments/ instruction.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




